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MEMORANDUM NO. 2022-013

TO: School District Superintendents
Curriculum Directors
Career and Technical Education Coordinators

Principals
FROM: Kari Eakins, Interim Superintendent of Public Instruction
DATE: January 31, 2022

SUBJECT: WYySLICE Summer 2022 Teacher Recruitment

WYSLICE SUMMER 2022 TEACHER RECRUITMENT
NOW OPEN

With the requirement of teaching Computer Science (CS) on the horizon, the University of Wyoming
has opened registration for its Wyoming's Schools And Libraries Integrating Computer Science In
Education (WySLICE) professional development. This opportunity is open to \Wyoming teachers,
librarians, schools, and districts interested in partnering to learn about Computer Science
implementation in the classroom.

The training is available for all K-8 teachers and school/public librarians. Participating teachers will
receive a stipend for the one-week professional development in the summer. If a district has
more than 25-plus teachers and librarians signed up, professional development can be delivered
in the district.

Learn what CS really is, how to embed concepts into existing classes, and incorporate CS into already
established disciplines for an integrated approach through a week-long training. The training dates are
July 11-July15, 2022 (or scheduled with the school/district) with both in-person and virtual options.

For more information, contact Laurel Ballard, Student and Teacher Resources Team Supervisor, at
307-777-8715 orlaurel ballard@wyo.gov or Andrea Burrows, Associate Dean, College of Education,
University of Wyoming, at 307-766-3463 or andrea.burrows@uwyo.edu.,
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